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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

JUNE 11, 2007
TO: JOHN J. VIGIL, PURCHASING MANAGER

FROM: G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD ON REQUEST FOR OFFER RFB2007- BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
166-GJ

TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT

I RECOMMEND AWARDING THE FOLLOWING AS THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE BID OFFER AFTER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS. LOCAL AND IN-STATE
PREFERENCES, IF APPLICABLE, HAVE BEEN TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION. THIS CONTRACT WILL BE USED BY: SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

VENDOR
ITEM RECOMMENDED UNIT TOTAL PAYMENT
NO. QUANTITY ITEM DESCRIPTION FOR AWARD AMOUNT AMOUNT TERMS
GROUP TOTAL Graffiti Paint Kwal-Howells Paint $280,548.00

THIS IS A RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD, NOT AN ACTUAL AWARD. ACTUAI

bW@?% IS MADE BY THE PURCHASING DIVISION %\(
ISSUING A PURCHASE ORDER AFTER THE PROTEST PERIOD ENDS ON: (¢ 'Q‘ ' . DATE OF RECOMMENDATION: <) ?10‘7
APPR

APPROVED:
%;mm@&%/ J e Y, 2007

~~ LEONARD GARCIA, DIRECTOR (DATE)
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT




Item

City of Albuquerque
AUTOMATED PURCHASING SYSTEM i
OFFERS FOR PROCUREMENT

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505)768-3320

Bid Amount Discounted Bid Vendor Name/Comments

From item No.:

1

To ltem No.:

32

$280,548.00 $280,548.00 KWAL-HOWELLS PAINT
PAGE 4 PRICING DETAIL FORM ORIGINALY HAD 9 ITEMS. 4 ITEMS (4,5,7 & 8) WERE DELETED
BY ADDENDUM 4. THE TABULATION PAGE STILL HAS THE 9 ITEMS. ITEMS 4,5,7 & 8)
RESPONSES WERE SET TO ZERO ON THE TABULATION PAGE. ITEMS 6& 9 TAB PG. SAME
AS 4&5 ON ADDENDUM 4.

$336,511.50 $319,685.92 CUSTOM PAINT CENTER LLC
PAGE 4 PRICING DETAIL FORM ORIGINALY HAD 9 ITEMS FOUR ITEMS (4,5,7 AND 8 ) WERE
DELETED BY ADDENDUM 4. THE TABULATION PAGE STILL HAS THE 9 ITEMS. ITEMS4,5,7
AND 8 WERE SET TO 0 ON THE TABULATION PAGE. ITEMS 6 AND 9 TAB PG SAME AS 4&5 ON
ADDENDUM 4.

$378,233.00 $378,233.00 SHERMIN-WILLIAMS CO

PAGE 3 PRICING DETAIL FORM ORIGINALY HAS 9 ITEMS 4 ITEMS (4,5,7 & 8) WERE DELETED
BY ADDENDUM 4. THE TABULATION PAGE STILL HAS THE 9 ITEMS. ITEMS 4,5,7 & 8 WERE
SET TO 0 ON THE TAB PAGE. ITEMS 6 & 9 TAB PG SAME AS 485 ON ADDENDUM 4.

Total Offers = 3

* Denotes that at least one Item in the Group was 'No Bid'

June 11, 2007
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Uity of Albuguergue
AUTOMATED PURCHASING SYSTEM II
ABSTRACT DETAIL REPORT

Response  Vendor Preference
Number Name Type Delivery Notes
1 KWAL-HOWELLS PAINT NORMALLY IN-STOCK(7 DAYS FOR A FACTORY
BATCH)
2 CUSTOM PAINT CENTER LLC LOCAL BUSI AVG 3 DAYS ARP
3 SHERMIN-WILLIAMS CO AS NEEDED

GROUP ITEM QTty
1 1 400
MID-TONE VWHITE FLAT BASE

RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $9.9500
EXT. PRICE $3,980.00

GROUP ITEM QTY
1 2 100
DEEP-TONE WHITE FLAT BAS

RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $9.9500
EXT. PRICE $995.00

June 11, 2007

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$8.2900
$3.316.00

EA
$8.4100
$841.00

EA
$9.0500
$3,620.00

EA
$9.0500
$905.00
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GROUP {TEM
1 3

LIGHT-TONE WHITE FLAT BAS

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 4
FLAT BASE B

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 5
FLAT BASE C

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 6

HIDING WHITE (COVER WHITE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

June 11, 2007

QTyYy
200

1

EA
$9.9500
$1,990.00

QTY
50

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

Qry
50

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

QTY
800

1

EA
$37.9000

$30,320.00

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$8.7400
$1,748.00

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$40.4200
$32,336.00

EA
$9.0500
$1,810.00

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$45.2500
$36,200.00
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GROUP ITEM
1 7
MID-TONE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 8
MID-TONE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 9
DEEP-TONE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 10
DEEP-TONE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

June 11, 2007

QTy
50

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

QTY
50

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

QTY
50

EA
$10.5000
$525.00

QTY
50

EA
$52.5000
$2,625.00

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFIT! PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$12.3100
$615.50

EA
$48.6200
$2,431.00

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$0.0000
$0.00

EA
$16.5000
$825.00

EA
$82.5000
$4,125.00
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GROUP [TEM
1 11
LIGHT TONE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 12
LIGHT TONE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 13
NEUTRAL BASE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

GROUP ITEM
1 14
NEUTRAL BASE

RESPONSE
NO BID?
SKU

UNIT PRICE
EXT. PRICE

June 11, 2007

QTY
250

EA
$10.5000
$2,625.00

QTY
250

EA
$52.5000
$13,125.00

QTy
200

EA
$10.5000
$2,100.00

QTyYy
200

EA
$52.5000
$10,500.00

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$12.4900
$3,122.50

EA
$59.7100
$14,927.50

EA
$10.0500
$2,010.00

EA
$49.6300
$9,926.00

EA
$16.5000
$4,125.00

EA
$82.5000
$20,625.00

EA
$16.5000
$3,300.00

EA
$82.5000
$16,500.00
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GROUP ITEM QTYy

1 15 1000
COLORANT -TINTS
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $5.7000
EXT. PRICE $5,700.00

GROUP ITEM Qry

1 16 1000
COLORANT TINTS
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $9.2500
EXT. PRICE $9,250.00

GROUP ITEM QTy

1 17 1000
COLORANT TINT
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $10.5000
EXT. PRICE $10,500.00

GROUP ITEM QTyYy

1 18 200
COLORANT TINT
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $10.5000
EXT. PRICE $2,100.00

June 11, 2007

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$4.7700
$4,770.00

EA
$9.5400
$9,540.00

EA
$10.2700
$10,270.00

EA
$10.1500
$2,030.00

EA
$7.3800
$7,380.00

EA
$10.6500
$10,650.00

EA
$11.0400
$11,040.00

EA
$12.3500
$2,470.00
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GROUP ITEM QTyYy

1 19 200
COLORANT TINTS
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $19.2500
EXT. PRICE $3,850.00

GROUP [TEM QTY
1 20 200
COLORANT TINTS

RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $22.2500
EXT. PRICE $4,450.00

GROUP ITEM QTY

1 21 200
COLORANT TINTS
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $25.5000
EXT. PRICE $5,100.00

GROUP ITEM QTY

1 22 400
COLORANT TINT
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $8.7000
EXT. PRICE $3,480.00

June 11, 2007

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$43.9200
$8,784.00

EA
$17.7800
$3,556.00

EA
$20.9500
$4,190.00

EA
$11.9800
$4,792.00

EA
$72.4800
$14,496.00

EA
$15.4200
$3,084.00

EA
$23.6500
$4,730.00

EA
$11.9900
$4,796.00
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GROUP [TEM QTy
1 23 1000
COLORANT -TINT

RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICEZ $20.7500
EXT. PRICE $20,750.00

GROUP |TEM QTy
1 24 200
COLORANT TINT

RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $7.0500
EXT. PRICE $1,410.00

GROUP ITEM QTyYy

1 25 200
PRE-TINTED COLOR
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?

SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $57.0000
EXT. PRICE $11,400.00

GROUP ITEM Qry

1 26 1000
PRE TINTED COLOR
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $35.9000
EXT. PRICE $35,900.00

June 11, 2007

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$46.1700
$46,170.00

EA
$5.8800
$1,176.00

EA
$61.5900
$12,318.00

EA
$42.0700
$42,070.00

EA
$33.3500
$33,350.00

EA
$6.4100
$1,282.00

EA
$82.5000
$16,500.00

EA
$45.2500
$45,250.00
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GROUP [TEM QTY

1 27 100
PRE TINTED COLOR
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $34.2500
EXT. PRICE $3.425.00

GROUP ITEM Qry

1 28 500
PRE TINTED COLOR
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $34.2500
EXT. PRICE $17,125.00

GROUP ITEM QTY

1 29 1000
PRE TINTED COLOR
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $34.2500
EXT. PRICE $34,250.00

GROUP ITEM QTy

1 30 100
PRE TINTED COLORS
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $53.9800
EXT. PRICE $5,398.00

June 11, 2007

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFIT! PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$40.8100
$4,081.00

EA
$41.4400
$20,720.00

EA
$40.8100
$40,810.00

EA
$48.8100
$4,881.00

EA
$45.2500
$4,525.00

EA
$45.2500
$22,625.00

EA
$45.2500
$45,250.00

EA
$89.9500
$8,995.00
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GROUP ITEM QTY

1 31 100
PRE TINTED COLORS
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $34.2500
EXT. PRICE $3,425.00

GROUP ITEM QTY

1 32 1000
PRE TINTED COLOR
RESPONSE 1
NO BID?
SKU EA
UNIT PRICE $34.2500
EXT. PRICE $34,250.00

June 11, 2007

EA
$42.7000
$4,270.00

EA
$40.8100
$40,810.00

REQUEST FOR BID NUMBER: RFB2007-166-GJ
BID TITLE: GRAFFITI PAINT
BID OPENING DATE: 4/25/2007
G. JARAMILLO, SENIOR BUYER, PHONE NO.: (505) 768-3320

EA
$45.2500
$4,525.00

EA
$45.2500
$45,250.00
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